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April 5, 2012

Information and Privacy Coordinator
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Coordinator:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, I am requesting copies of 18
documents which I will describe in this letter.

The first batch are cited in the CIA history CLA4 and the Honse of Ngo
(http://www.foia.cia.gov/vietnam /2 CIA AND THE HOUSE OF NGO.pdf), declassified
February 2009. If that link does not work, this can be found on the CIA FOIA website

(http:/ /www.foia.cia.gov), tab for “special collections,” subtab for “Vietnam Histories.” (The page
and footnote number in that history are given at the end of each citation). The source for three of
these documents has been sanitized out of the online version of this history, but you can find it easily
enough by looking at the classified version. Or you might want to go directly to the collection of
McCone memoranda noted for item 10 below, and you’ll probably find them in that box.

1. John A. McCone, Memorandum for the Record. "Discussion-Secretary Rusk's ®
conference room-Tuesday evening-6:00 p.m.-16 September 1963" 18 September
1963 (p. 188 n. 10)

2. Walter Elder, "John A. McCone as Director of Central Intelligence,” revised 1973 M \@
version, History Staff Job 8701032R, Box 4 (p. 188 n. 11) 7

3. Mary S. McAuliffe. "John A. McCone as Director of Central Intelligence, 1961- N p
1965," draft manuscript, History Staff, 1994 (p. 188 n. 11) (same source as for item .
2

- 4. John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Meeting with the President, ‘
McNamara, Attorney General, Bundy, myself, concerning South Viet Nam, 25
October 1963 (p. 202 n. 5)
5. John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Notes on Meeting at 4:00, Cabinet D
Room, re South Viet Nam,” 29 October 1963 (p. 205 n. 14)

The second batch of documents I am requesting were cited in certain footnotes in 2 monograph
produced by CIA’s Center for the Study of Intelligence called CLA and the Vzetmzm Polzgima,éer.r Three
: . lib 11i

968[mdex htm ), posted 2007.

From first episode (no page numbers given in text, but relevant footnote is givén in
parentheses at the end of each citation):
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6. McCone, Memorandum for the Record, "Meeting with the President, 10 C' ﬁz
September 1963" (n. 3) (this is probably in the same box as the document in item 10 .
below)

7. CIA Inspector General's report, November 1964 (T3). CIA files, Job No. 73-B- é l#
567, DCI - Inspector General, Box 2, "Surveys," document 185214 (n. 3)

8. William Colby, Memorandum fot the Record, "Sectetary of Defense Conference
on Vietnam, 8 May 1963." (S) CIA/DDP files, Job No. 78-597, DDO/ISS, Box 1, j
Folder 8. (n. 13)

9. Richard Helms, Memorandum for the Record, "Director's Meeting with the ;
Secretary of Defense," 18 June 1962 (8). CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A, §
"DCI/McCone," Folder 2 (n. 15)

From the second episode:

10. McCone, Memorandum for the Record of Lunch with Rusk (at McCone's

home), 3 September 1963, (S/Eyes Only). CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A, c F
DCI/McCone, Box 2, Folder 2: "DCI (McCone) Memos for the Record, 23 July - L
26 November 1963." (n. 20)

11. McCone, Memorandum for the Recotd, 5 September 1963 (S). CIA/DCI files as D
above. (n. 21)

12. In McCone, letter to Ambassador Henry Cabot Lodge, Jr., 19 September 1963

(S). CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B1285A, Box 8. (n. 22) 3

13. Marshall Carter 1967 memorandum, CIA/IG files, Job No 74B779, Inspector /#‘v
General, Box 1, "Special Studies, 1964-1972," Folder: "Chronology on Vietnam, @ —-

November 1964." (n. 29)

14. John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, "Discussion with Secretaty Rusk
at Lunch at DCI Residence This Date," 3 September 1963. (S/Eyes Only) CIA/DCI §
files, Job No. 80B01285A, DCI/McCone, Box 2, Folder 8, "DCI (McCone) Memos

for the Record, 23 July - 26 November 63." (n. 34)

15. John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, "Luncheon Meeting with Mr.

Reston of The New York Times-IDCI Residence-26 September 1963." (S/Eyes Only). @
CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A, DCI McCone, Box 2, Folder 8, "DCI

(McCone) Memos for the Record, 23 July-26 November '63." (n. 39)

16. John McCone, Memorandum fot the Record, "Discussion with the President--
October 21" (S). CIA History Staff files. (n. 44) @

17. John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Discussion with Governor .
Averell Harriman at Lunch, October 30%,” 3] October 1963. (S/Eyes Only) @
CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A, DCI/McCone, Box 2, Folder 8, “DCI

(McCone) Memos for the Record, 23 July-26 November ‘63.” (n. 48)



Finally, I would like to see one document that has already been declassified (according to the online
search engine for the CREST collection), but which has as yet not been posted in pdf format in the
“Best of CREST™ collection: ’

18. THE FALL OF THE HOUSE OF NGO DINH [DIEM]
ESDN: CIA-RDP75-00001R000200410080-3
Collection: 2000 CREST Documents - General CIA Records.txt

I should note that (a) a number of these documents are records of meetings for which other records
have already been declassified; and (b) that I checked both your Electronic Reading Room and the
CREST search engine, and I couldn’t find copies of these documents in either of those locations.

In order to help you determine what sort of fee I would have to pay, you should know that I am a
professional historian, currently working as a Professor of Political Science at the University of
California at Los Angeles. I was also on the CIA’s Historical Review Panel for a while. I am
currently working on a study of U.S. policy on Vietnam during the late Kennedy period. Since I
believe disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest because it is likely to
conttibute significantly to public undetstanding of the operations or activities of the government and
is not ptimarily in my commercial interest, I request a waiver of all fees for this request. If, however,
you decide to charge me any fees for searching for, reviewing, or copying the records, please notify
me before processing if the amount exceeds $200.

As the FOIA tequires, please release all reasonably segregable nonexempt portions of documents. If
you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each specific exemption you think justifies your
refusal to release the information and notify me of appeal procedures available under the law.

If you have any questions about handling this request, you may telephone me at my office phone
(310) 267-1904.

I would greatly appreciate it if you could possibly provide me with this material within the next three
months.

Sincerely,

Marc Trachtenberg
Professor of Political Science

-

-



' Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

3 August 2017
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Dr. Marc Trachtenberg  :
University of California, Los Angeles
Political Science Department

4289 Bunche Hall

Box 951472

Los Angeles, CA 90095-1472

Reference: F-2012-01096
Dear Dr. Trachtenberg:

This is a final response to your 5 April 2012 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request
for the following copies of 18 documents:

1. John A. McCone, Memorandum for the Record. “Discussion-Secretary Rusk’s
conference room-Tuesday evening-6:00 p.m.-16 September 1963” 8 September
1963 (p. 188 n. 10);

2. Walter Elder, “John A. McCone as Director of Central Intelligence,” revised
1973 version, History Staff Job 8701032R, Box 4 (p. 188 n.11);

3. Mary S. McAuliffe. “John A. McCone as Director of Central Intelligence, 1961-
1965,” draft manuscript, Histoiry Staff, 1994 (p. 188 n. 11) (same source as for
item 2);

4. John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Meeting with the President,
McNamara, Attorney General, Bundy, myself, concerning South Viet Nam, 25
October 1963’ (p. 202 n. 5);

5. John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Notes on Meeting at 4:00,
Cabinet Room, re South Viet Nam,” 29 October 1963 (p. 205, n. 14);

6. McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Meeting with the President, 10

September 1963’ (n. 3) (this is probably in the same box as the document in item
10 below); '

7. CIA Inspector General’s report, November 1964 (TS). CIA files, Job No. 73-B-
567, DCI - Inspector General, Box 2, “Surveys,” document 185214 (n. 3);




8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

William Colby, Memorandum for the Record, “Secretary of Defense Conference
on Vietnam, 8§ May 1963.” (S) CIA/DDP files, Job No. 78-597, DDO/ISS, Box 1,
Folder 8. (n. 13);

Richard Helms, Memorandum for the Record, “Director’s Meeting with the
Secretary of Defense,” 18 June 1962 (S). CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A,
“DCI/McCone,” Folder 2 (n. 15);

McCone, Mem(srandum for the Record of Lunch with Rusk (at McCone’s
home), 3 September 1963, (S/Eyes Only). CIA/DCI files, Job No.'80B01285A,
DCI/McCone, Box 2, Folder 2: “DCI (McCone) Memos for the Record, 23 July -

26 November 1963.” (n. 20);

McCone, Memorandum for the Record, 5 September 1963 (S). CIA/DCI files as
above. (n. 21); .

In McCone, letter to Ambassador Henry Cabot Lodge, Jr., 19 September 1963
(S). CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B1285A, Box 8. (n. 22);

Marshall Carter 1967 memorandum, CIA/IG files, Job No 74B779, Inspector
General, Box 1, “Special Studies, 1964-1972,” Folder: “Chronology on Vietnam,
November 1964.” (n. 29);

John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Discussion with Secretary Rusk
at Lunch at DCI Residence This Date,” 3 September 1963. (S/Eyes Only)
CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A, DCI/McCone, Box 2, Folder 8, “DCI
(McCone) Memos for the Record, 23 July — 26 November 63.” (n. 34);

John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Luncheon Meeting with Mr.
Reston of The New York Times-DCI Residence-26 September 1963.” (S/Eyes
Only). CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A, DCI McCone, Box 2, Folder 8, “DCI
(McCone) Memos for the Record, 23 July — 26 November “63.” (n. 39);

John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Discussion with the President—
October 21” (S). CIA History Staff files. (n. 44);

John McCone, Memorandum for the Record, “Discussion with the President—
October 21” (S). CIA History Staff files. (n. 44) John McCone, Memorandum
for the Record, “Discussion with Governor Averell Harriman at Lunch, October
30, 31 October 1963. (S/Eyes Only) CIA/DCI files, Job No. 80B01285A,
DCI/McCone, Box 2, Folder 8, “DCI (McCone) Memos for the Record, 23 July —
26 November “63.” (n. 48);

THE FALL OF THE HOUSE OF NGO DINH [DIEM]
ESDN: CIA-RDP75-00001R000200410080-3
Collection: 2000 CREST Documents — General CIA Records.txt.




We processed your request in accordance with the FOIA, 5 U.S. €. § 552, as amended, and the
CIA Information Act, 50 U.S.C. § 3141, as amended.

With regard to Items 1, 5, 11, 15, 16, and 17, we completed a thorough search for records
responsive to your request and located the six documents, consisting of 17 pages, which we
determined can be released in their entirety. Copies of the documents are enclosed at Tab A.

. H

‘ With regard to Item§.4, 8,9, 12, and 14, we determined that the five documents,
consisting of 20 pages, can be released in segregable form with deletions made on the basis of
FOIA exemptions (b)(1) and (b)(3). Copies of the documents and explanatlon of exemptions are
enclosed at Tab B.

With regard to Items 2 and 3, we determined the two documents to be currently and
properly classified and must be denied in their entirety on the basis of FOIA exemptions (b)(1),
(b)(3), and (b)(5). Exemption (b)(3) pertains to information exempt from disclosure by statute.
The relevant statutes are Section 6 of the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949, as amended,
and Section 102A(i)(1) of the National Security Act of 1947, as amended.

With regard to items 6, 7, 10, and 13, we did not locate any records responsive to your
request. Although our searches were reasonably calculated to uncover all relevant documents,
and it is highly unlikely that repeating those searches would change the result, you nevertheless
have the legal right to appeal the finding of no records responsive to your request.

As the CIA Information and Privacy Coordinator, I am the CIA official responsible for
these determinations. You have the right to appeal this response to the Agency Release Panel, in
my care, within 90 days from the date of this letter. Please include the basis of your appeal.

With regard to Item 18, we conducted a search and located the document you requested,
consisting of one page. Please be advised that this document was released as part of another
release program. A copy of the document is enclosed at Tab C.

Sincerely,

Allison Fong
Acting Information and Privacy Coordinator

Enclosures
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18 September 963
i MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT’ Discussion - Secretary Rusk's conference room -
Tuesday evening - 6:00 p.m. - 16 September 1963

" . ATTENDING: Secty. Rusk, Secty. McNamara, Mr. Bundy,
Gov. Harriman and McCone

1., Secretary.Rusk presented a personal communicat ion from
Lodge, the intimacy of which was indicated by the fact that Lodge
actually typed the letter himself. The letter extolled the capabilities
of John Richardson and then went on to say that a new face was
necessary to handle the change in the South Viet Nam government
and therefore Lodge recommended that General Lansdale be sent out
immediately, He went on to say that since General Lansdale would
need a staff he would propose that L.ansdale be made Chief of Station
and the CAS staff report to Lansdale, This matter was left for
discussion with the President on the following day.

2. There then followed a long discussion of a series of
papers prepared by Hilsman which involved two courses of action,
which became identified as Track I, i.e. persuasion and influencing
Diem to umprove his posture and the posture of his government in
South Viet Nam and in. world opinion; and second, the Track II,
progressive actions to force Diem either to agree to modify his
policies or_to remove him. Track II involved four phases, each
‘progressively stronger in the implementation of sanctions,

-

3. It was agreed that a choice had to be made as to whether
we would go Track I or Track II. The consensus of opinion was that -
the paper should be reconsidered on the basis of expanding Phase One
of Track II to include many of the suggestions made in Track I, and

3 by so doing be in a position to move from Phase One to Phase Two,
and so forth, No decisions were reached in the meeting. Throughout
the meeting basic differences appeared between Harriman, for State,
who obviously wishes to dispose of Diem and McNamara who seems to
feel we'd better get along with him as the best of all alternatives from
the standpoint of winning the war. DCI took no position other than to
point out that the prospect of separating Nhu from Diem was indeed
dim, there was no alternative on the horizon for Nhu as an advisor
to Diem and director of the strategic hamlet program which he had

el il )
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handled with considerable skill, and most importantly if we were to
force Diem and Nhu too far there'is a pretty good prospect they
might attempt to engage in a detente with Ho Chi Minh, the price of
which would be the removal of U,S. influence from South Viet Nam.
A memorandum dealing with this subject was circulated throughout -
members of the Executive Committee and their staff assistants who
had been attending the larger meetings. On Tuesday (17 Sept.) at
5:30 the same group met with President Kennedy. Prior to the
meeting State had produced a paper which consolidated Track I and
Track II as outlined above., This paper had been rejected by Bundy
who had produced a similar paper, much of which was included in

_ the State paper from an action point of view. This Paper took the
form of a cable to Lodge, (Attorney General attended this meeting
but did not attend Monday's meeting, )

4. There was an extended discussion of the content of the
proposed cable and a number of revisions were made, the essence
of which was to set forth a plan for Lodge to consider and .comment
upon, but not a directive for action, Also the cable was to be
worded in such a way to try to suggest to Lodge that he try to
approach negotiations with Diem in a spirit of attempting to reach
an understanding rather than laying down the law. The impression
was that Lodge is quite rigid and he was inclined to put forth an
idea to Diem on a take-it-or-leave-it basis rather than to try to
reason with him and influence him or negotiate with him. Decision
was made to give Lodge maximum latitude in the administration of
aid and otherjpfdgrams in South Viet Nam to enhance his prestige
and to give him added leverage. DCI raised the question of continuing
the relationship with Nhu, pointing out that over the years CAS had
had regular meetings with Nhu at about two week intrervals and one
wag now due, Bundy stated that Lodge did not desire such contacts
so it was decided no contacts would be made with Nhu except at the
direction of the Ambassador.

5. It was obvious throughout the meeting and it was very
clearly indicated by the President that there were differences of
opinion within the government with Harriman favoring the disposal \
of Nhu at all costs, McNamara, Defense Department, favoring
retention of Nhu in the interests of prosecuting the war. The
President pointed out this placed Lodge in an extremely difficult
situation; also it was obvious there was some concern over possible
impatience on the part of Lodge,

fromeme
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6. It was therefore decided to send McNamara with such !
asgistants as he needed to survey the situation and to discuss the !
problems of South Viet Nam with Lodge. Rusk decided to ask i
Alexis Johnson to remain in Bangkok and to meet with.McNamara :
and Lodge, It was agreed that a briefing officer or perhaps
Michael Forrestal should meet with Johnson in advance in Bangkok
to bring him up to date as Johnson has not been a party to South
Viet Nam negotiations and developments,

7. With respect to Richardson the consensus seemed to be
that if Lodge had decided on a change of Chief of Station, he was
entitled to make such a request and it should be honored. DCI
stated he was perfectly willing to change Station Chief at any time,
however he urged this not be déne precipitously and that time be
provided so there could be a continuity of operation in the Station,
This matter was left up to further discussion between Lodge and DCI.
With respect to Lansdale's introduction into the picture, Bundy
expressed CIA's unalterable opposition and the meeting recognized
Lodge's suggestion fmpractical. Furthermotre DCI made the point
that Lansdale ‘was unacceptable to CIA because of past experience
with him; that his introduction would only be useful if an inderstanding
between Lodge and Diem was being sought and Lansdale could be used
as a friend in court to Diem; that if the policy was to unseat the Diem
government, then Lansdale's presence in South Viet Nam would be
detrimental rather than a help and finally that any actions taken with
respect to the station should not be precipitous. This was left for
discussion between McNamara and Lodge and Johnson, There was
no suggestion a CIA representative accompany McNamara, however
it is my intention to discuss this privately with McNamara and
possibly have Colby go out to South Viet Nam with McNamara,
Substance of my comments on the Lansdale assignment were consistent
with the attached memorandum of 17 September on this subject,

——

W

8. The President asked that I call on General Eisenhower at o
the earliest moment and bring him up to date on the developments in :
South Viet Nam. This is arranged for Thursday morning, 19 September,

JAM/mfb
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25 October 1963

7

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD:

SUBJECT: Meeting with the President, McNamara, Attorney
N General, Bundy, myself concerning South Viet Nam

1, The President stated the purpose of the meeting was to
consider (1) recent actions in South Viet Nam with respect to coup
planning and qualifications of the individuals reporting, and (2) our
policy in South Viet Nam as he wished to be assured there was unanimity
within the government prior to the return of Ambassador Lodge. '

2. With respect to the first item I stated that I felt we were
handling a very delicate situation in a non-professional manner and
that the reports indicated it in such statements as paragraph 3 of
SAIG 1956.

"Gen. Don stated that Gen. Harkins had reiterated the
fact that he had misunderstood a presidential directive, that
Ambassador Lodge was awaré of and controlling Conein's
contacts with Don, and that Conein was the proper person with
whom to speak, "

This placed us in a position that if General Don was being "managed"
by Diem and Nhu there was absolutely no plausible denial of U. S.
officials participating in coup plotting at the levels of the President,
General Harkins and Ambassador Lodge.

Secretary McNamara supported this position and went
much further, stating that Conein's wires were inaccurate, not checked
or verified as evidenced by General Harkins' denials of statements
attributed to him. Furthermore, the whole coup business was being
handled in an amateurish way by inexperienced people from Lodge
on down,

I stated that we were dissatisfied and pointed out that this

morning's cable (Lodge to Bundy) stated that '"CAS has been punctilious

Approved for Release: 2015/01/20 C06246223
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in carrying out my instructions. I have personally approved éa.ch
meeting between General Don and Conein who has carried out my
orders in each instance explicitly." On this basis CIA has no control
over this situation and.)therefore could assume little responsibility.

After an extended exchange in whichall- expressed concern
over the existing situation, the President asked that CIA come up
with (a) a plan for installation of a chief of station and reorganization
of the station, and (b) plan for further conduct of monitoring coup
plotting in a way that would be non-attributable and therefore deniable.
These plans should be available prior to Ambassador Lodge's return.

_ 3. The President'then said that he felt that I was not in agreement
with policy and asked my views on the course of action we are pursuing.
I stated as follows:

al Iwas dissatisfied with the present actions of the
Ambassador, General Harkins and the Station because if General Don
was being '"managed" by Nhu then we would be seriously embarrassed,

b There is a possibility, however, that General Don has
a coup in the making and will pull it off.

c. If sowe in CIA felt we could expect an interregnum and
a period of political confusion because CIA does not feel that the
Generals involved in the coup plotting are capable of providing
immediate, dynamic leadership to the country.

d. We forecast that this political confusion would then
end up, quite possibly, in another coup at some undetermined future
time and after that some form of political order would probably evolve.

: However, I pointed out that the effect of all this on
the war effort was difficult to determine, and indeed it was possible
that the war might be lost during the interregnum and period of
political confusion. '

N e. I said that in CIA's opinion there were civilians fully
capable of running South Viet Nam, however, it is not clear to us how
these men, some of whom are in South Viet Nam and others outside of
the country in exile or-on political assigninents could be injected into
the government and exercise effective control. )

-2 -
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£, 1 then said that in examining the Diem-Nhu actions in
the last 60 days it is to be noted that they have taken constructive
military moves as recommended by McNamara and Taylor; have taken
a few relatively unimportant political steps; but have apparently ''dug
in'" on the really important political issues. These however have not
50 much as been discussed with them because of the policy of '"correct,
cool attitude. " '

g. At this point I noted that the policy of '"correct coolness'
had foreclosed either overt or covert contact with Diem and Nhu and

. hence had shut off all intelligence concerning their thinking and plans.

Although some contacts at the lower level| had con-  (b)(1)
tinued, they were non-productive. Furthermore, we observed Diem (b)(3)
and Nhu had instituted their own policy of ''correct, cool attitude' and
apparently had warned many of their subordinates, both civilian and

military, to be extremely careful in their contacts with the American
mission.

4; I stated that we were at a crossroads. We either have to

- work with Diem and Nhu or we have to take aggressive steps to remove

them and it was not clear that the succeeding government would be much
better. However, it was clear that the resulting political confusion
would be damaging. ’

1 then said that I felt we should work with Diem and Nhu as
the most desirable alternative. We should keep in contact with them
and this differed from present policy. We should exercise persuasion,
influence and pressure to get them to institute some political reforms.
This, I felt, was in the best interest of winning the war.

I said that there was some hope that Lodge might get started
on this course during this coming weekend when he would be with
Diem. I didn't think he should sit stony faced waiting for Diem to talk
to him but rather he should talk to Diem and get the issues out on.the
table and recommended he be so instructed.

5. The President ordered Bundy to cable Lodge expressing our
concern over the situation described above and also urging free and

open talks with Diem over the coming weekend.

6. The President also asked that (1) CIA develop a plan as
outlined above promptly and (2) arrange for Dave Smith to return with
Lodge.

JAM:mcm
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29 October 1963

Notes on Meeting - about 3:30 on 29 October - Situation Room:

InA}:fendance: Secretary McNamara, Gen. Taylor, McGeorge Bundy,
' William Bundy, Mr. McCone, Mr. Helms, Mr. Colby

1. Draft cable -- keep Lodge in place until Saturday.

2. Taylor expressed view that coup, if either successful or
unsuccessful, would have disastrous results.

3. McGeorge Bundy insisted we cannot reconsider our position
with respect to support of a coup but can merely ask Embassy for
" further assessment. .
McCone raised question of why not reconsider our support 1
position, stating it was extremely disturbing to him, that the Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs had responsibility for military operations, and
for military advice to the President; expressed dissatisfaction that it
can not be reconsidered.

"It was decided to send out a cable and get an appraisal of the
prospects of the success of the coup.

w 7/
Hesdedesksiokokokgeok ook ko ook ok '

‘ ’ - Notes on Mleeting at 4:00 - Cabinet Room - re South Viet Nam

In Attendance: The President, The Vice President, Secretary Rusk,
Secretary McNamara, Attorney General, Gen. Taylor,
McGeorge Bundy, Gen. Krulak, Gov. Harriman,
William Bundy, Mr. Forrestal, Alexis Johnson,
Mendenthal, McCone, Helms, Colby

Colby briefed on the attitude of the forces,. using charts indicating.
the disposition of forces, stating that about an equal number of key units
"were in support of the coup as were in support of the Government, and
units totalling about 18, 000 personnel were neutral. Colby also briefed
on the two coup groups, the Generals and the Can Lao group, and
indicated very modest interchange between the two.

Approved for Release: 2016/07/05 C06246224
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The President raised the questio'n of the 1960 coup attempt.
Colby stated that our principal effort was to get.the two sides -
negotiating and to stop thé fighting. The President expressed
concern over prospect of protracted fighting - thought we should
have an evaluation from the Embassy. -

Rusk spoke, stated we must assume that Diem and Nhu are
informed about the talks. Diem's talk with Lodge indicates Diem was
informed about coup talks. Rusk questioned whether we should be silent
and permit a coup to go forward and involve civil war. We should raise
the question with the coup leaders as to whether the coup could be
carried off without civil war. Lodge should pass this word on to Don;
should indicate we are not now convinced of the outcome, therefore should
demand their plans before indicating support. The President indicated
Lodge should stay on his schedule, that if his departure was delayed
and a coup would take place, it would be apparent that we were .informed.
After discussion it was decided that Lodge could leave on Saturday on
military aircraft and this was agreed to. Agreed that a cable be sent

.to Lodge and Harkins asking for a detailed assessment of all questions

relating to the coup and also outlining command arrangements after

‘Lodge's departure.

The Attorney General toock a very positive position, questioning
the communication that was proposed and indicating grave doubts of the
wisdome of our proceeding with a program which seemed to spell defeat
because of failure of a coup or political confusion following a coup, if
successful. He thought the consequences of failure in Sotth South Vietnam
would be the loss of Southeast Asia to the communists., NOTE: He in
effect was repeating my statement to him at lunch last week. General
Taylor repeated his views which were to the effect that a successful

., coup was no guarantee of succe ss.

I repeated what I had said on 25 October at my meeting with the
President, McNamara, Bundy, AG, and Taylor. A coup if attempted
might result in some form of .civil war in which the Viet Cong would win
by sitting on the sidelines or, if successful, would result in an extended
period of political confusiqn during which time the war might.be
adversely affected and possibly lost and furthermore a period of
political unrest would probably result in 2 second or perhaps a third coup.

JAM/mifb
(Helms or Colby to prepare full notes of the above mettings)
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; 29 Octobey 1963

MEMORANDUM

1. Diem-Lodge discussions produced no movement in the direction

- of political action to satisfy our wishes. Also Diem {nsinuations indicate

his knowledge of U.S. officlals familiar with coup planning.

2. Knowledge of Geneérals' coup planning.by at jeast two c¢ivilians
outside of govarnment would inditate sufficient talking in Saigon so that
at least some of the plans @k are known to Diem and Nhu, :

3, The security measures dré an improvement.

4. Analysis of SVN forces in Saigon area indicate three groups
neutral, pro-government, which is probably the latgest and pro«coup
which is smallex but still a Jarger force than in.August.

5. Dlsenseion citezssesse ol prospects of a coup. iiteprobable

that action will be postponed. from time to time for favorable developments.

On.the other hand a &oup attempt tould be nz de momentarily.

6. If successful political difftculties will follow and e¢onfusion
will exist for a protracted perfod.

Approved for Release: 2016/07/05 C06246224
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8 MAY {1962

-

MEMORANDUM POR:  Blrector of Cantzal lutelligense

| BUBJECT: Secxeiary of Belense Conforence ob Vietmam,
Honojuly + 6 May 1963

Tho ¢oafereace reviewed the curredt sitostios In Viewssm 4nd prejected

likely favdre develupments. It wes noted that most of the Daild~upof -
Amevican asalstance had bewn tompleted and that a mamber of lidizators.
polut wowird A Gitrning of the tde agatast the Viet-Cong., Gunersl Hariins
expressed the bolief that the wiiitary phess of the Luaurgency wold kave

its back broken Withis ancther yeszr. Ambaésadur Boltieg commented o

the lzorested xensphobia of the GVN and 18 ¢ffort 1 reduce the political

major erists ot handand these tercperary probiesmss can b wilved with tace

" and petienca. The atritegic hamlox program i¢ procesding with great elfective~
vass. The Secrstary of Dafonne divected tha plinsing be intttated o that
£ be waleed, and to Tedior GV furcon 4 soon &8 the tnsurgency decliaes,

ta order to #vold the ecussmiz Bandm of lacge fotces which would requive
centizuiag jarge scale U. 8. eld. Horth Viemam operations ware discussed

#ud to some oxtent deputed betwoen Admiral Pelt and General Theeler, but

the miatter wae Jeft £at the Army's plan would bo farther staffed thitugh the

365 batore & daciaion was sought on it azd @t In e meusthes €A uperations
should contizod nd cxpand 89 much ae posstbie. A :

1. Gescral Harkine prosented @ dotalled nix diam of the extensive
#teps which had been taken by the U.S. to strenstben the GVN and Its Torces,
A voview of the iadicators such as incidest rates, VC dafectors, eiz., all
shew & considerable strongthening of the OVN, The strategtc hamlet and
proviesial pacification programs are procecding 1o sa exsellent manuer,
except for sume vwieaknesses tn IV Corps. Tha Lao/Cambodis dorder was
viewad a3 § contizuing probiem which would have 12 be met by hoth reglar

Approved for Release: 2016/07/05 C06223696
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mwmmmmmwmmwmm
of suseers, M this 1s dove, he indicersd thay clear todications of victory
wosild appear s sbout a yeas.

2. Awbassador Neltlag commented thet in Tecent wocks there is
lexs of an atmosphéxe of trust 8:d confidonce betwean the GYN and the
U.8., althongh the sitostion I8 by m means critical, 1t is cliar that GYN
confidence tn vielory hon boes increased sad that 1t is swars of (e bonefits
bzsught by Ametices advisors and sseiotemnce, & hes, hewaver, bocamne
mmmsthsmaer:wu.s'memmmmmm‘

#. Viswmamess sensitive natlonalicns, long & charactoristic of
e pacple.

b. ammmwtmwmmwmmm
wwertatutics of U,S. policy, ammmmmm
with s tepliod suggestlon of Anterican withdriwal from Scethoant
Asla cauted constderable tapacs. The U8, positien i Leos has
Mamsbm&mlhwwkfmv&pﬁkybmm.

. «. The massive tmpact of the .4, a&vkmyaﬁmnm
mmmwmmmm

Bospite these prokiems, Ambassador Molving belleven thiat the GVN will
coftlens mwmm@mwmmmmm#ptdm. The
proviom is chlefly at the provincial Jevel whare masy Asericin sdvizors
surround the pormal province chief, dad thelr own sileciivenesy frequently
domiuates Biy Qecislens. The criticiem 15 sddressad at both civitian

aud eatlitary advisors, bat dose not spply to military advissys with milltary
utte. I the civilien sector some elements ta $hp Rera} Affslrs Division
%%&ﬁmwmammmmmwawmmtwm
acmumsa;demmmmmgﬁmw farst (which 1e
mmwmwwmmmsmus.uﬁm-mm
wefuced. Ambassader Folting and (e Brbassy beltove that the program
wil] cantinue (a8 € Gireedy hiss fn grest pasrwithour 1.5, centewl) although
it Is trac that the U.5. Inflvence may be soméwhat redaced, The Secvotary
M&MMthﬁaAMMftkmMmmmuhm
country in the world do Ameritans control the dishereiment of fafigenous
funds. Ambaspedsr mxmmmmmmmmm
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mmmmmmam, National Beozemic Council,
Poraign tnvestmens isw, éte, ) $3d e Njpo Bioh Nia haa clearly decame
a more powerid] politicsl figiave In the coustyy. Ambdaseador Nolting ssid
ke contines to press the Goverameit o bring vea+Commuxlst political
privensts to repld irinl aud {ncreave represcutation in the callnst by te
eppasitien groupe.

3. A btefing on soclosecopnmic gregiess was glvea by Mz, Broa
Blxettor of YSAID, Bajgon. M recountellthe exce _'..-smkathsax
_ Aftsize Diviston fn provincial leve) sctivitias, primarily in suppart of the
strategic hamlat prograns. M. &wuwwmeﬁaadymma
which will azies in the fature o8 2 resylt of the projectad five tillioa plasixe
dnnual @aficit (6 of GNP, ;&!ﬁhmaﬂy“ ;ehxmm. aaﬁ:ecm
nand, direct U.B. eupport of the plastre would bo pechiblel
woald alsp have ap luflatosary effect, smmmmmmmmuu
ar profuction within the coguiry to sbsorh this gueaily of plsitres, and
weuld be pefected by tha U, 8. Congress. mwmmmm
15 cut beck the armed forces tn PY 1966 in andey to reduss the deticlt,
Ww:aawmwammwsﬁémmmmm
nzagxam ammfa&emmwmié. mw¢mm

mmw.mm:mmmmmsmwm
mmuMMammmhmmw
Mz, Jasow yéltaraad (s ebdtaslon to such €8 opuration;
ﬁemmmwmmemummnuwmm._m
1t2 dotiny veserve for betow the leve] the K55, had accepted a8 appropr

in the Staley-Thac Repoxt 1n &ild 1961. mswmamwm
mmw»mwmmummwmmmmwwm
{ta counterinsargency axpenditures.

4. With respess to forces, MACY preseated prajections which
Wmmmawwmzmmmm Tedaced
por: msewy‘ " wﬂwim% KM: the totel fores
at&enﬁa!mm The
Tovel contemplatod was far tos high for a country ¢f 13 millisa to melntain
Sver an extendsd period and emphaslasd e necousity to brisg down the
forces in ovder to svald 3 contigning sconoinic driis such ay Korea das
mqaimdofthet!.ﬁ. He stated as a goal that the WAP progrent be reduced
from {19 carrext prejected 158 million (wiich MACYV says ualy satisfles
surgent expenditures dnd to which 1t has afided a reguost for 20 o&d milliva

e )
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for capital tavestmezt snd foxcs improvemsns) to approximutely 50 mlliicn
for PY 63 oo the assymprion thet the tasurgeney is brought snder contesl.
The Secretkry siso emphaaized throughout the mesting the desivaillity of
removing U.5. persoanel from combat posirions ¢, 8., bellcopter pliots,
aly strlio pilots, ote,, téalsing Vietnemese to replece them snd
weckusary Ieaving tha equigsnent in Vistomnese handd. He insisted that
ihig marar be stwdted for implementarion a8 soc 4% fesaihle withoat
bovting the cowterinsurgessy effort, I this discussion the wethods of
contrel of &lr aitacks azd sir otvikes were reviswed in Gotall ud it wan
docided that theen strikos should contisue with the doutrols ciryently in
fofca, 'The Secretary insleted also that & gian be produced to reduce
.8, forces by 1000 tis coming Dacéwber,

wore reviswsd. ‘This eosttouing probless will be worked on in the fisid
andis Weshington, prisarily by trylsg to gles thq U5, pross better
#¢ouEe to the pews Btarles 1a the arda. .

diacassed. This Baga with & brisfing by & ERNCPAC officer of OPLAN
3362 fox ‘O svert sxzploymant of 1.5, forces agatast Nurth Vietaam,

Ta this plon gn oxtosaive taxget Foviow has beex condacted dad plens Beve
boan worked out by PACPLT, PACAF sed ABPAG, Darleg Wiy discession
efsrence was rande to & LSt of #Bout alx tixgsts Mt the Seeretuty of
Defense bad apgareatly zelayed to 1he Preatdent. Thoss hisd bevn put toe
gother by JES and were primarily concérned with atr strlkes for possible

7. The CRNCPAC officer then gave & briefing on the Deparament of
Ay study of poasitile eperatiens tn Nerth Vietnam, inepived by
Gensrsl Whoelsy's report. The CINCPAC officar polated eut thet the
spetationd] concept required covert rather than ovart operstions. CINCPAC
caxvently belag conducted by CIA, pointed out that the plen |

&5 hat the wis sems quegtion Whether the thectively
the DRV, §» summary be urged that CIA be given & chance to-#pply iks

Approved for Release: 2016/07/05 C06223696 ‘
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mummmwemﬁywmm&mmmmmm cupebilities

in 1983 ate primertly Vietnameso rathor than mrim This reattar will

be reviewed, bowevsr, and ¢ memorandam prepated eummarising the

ggmmmmecmmwmmmmmmmmu
enae

VEYA ¥illiap g, Colby
€hief, Fax Esst Divisicn

ecy BDEI

Distribation;
Original and 1 - Addressee
1 -DDCI
2 - DDP
1 - ADDP
1 -CFE :
T (b)(3)
1 - FE/VNC
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18 June 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Director's Meeting with the Secretary of Defense

1. 4%t 11:30, 18 June, the Director met with Secretary McNamara
and Deputy.Secretaz'y Gilpatric to report on his trip to Southeast Asia,
The meeting lasted until 12:40. -The Depuby Director (Plans) also was

present,

3. After considerable discussion of Chiang's plan for a retwn
to the Mainland, it became clear that thers was some misunderstanding
on the part'of Hessrsﬁ.“McI\Iamara and Gilpatric as to whether the United
States had decided to withhoid logistic support from any military ef- ‘
fort which Chiang was planning $o make. It'a.;l.so became clear that .

there was no consensus. in the Uniteé States Govermment on what it

concelves Chiang's role to be: a) whether it is solely to protect

(b)(3)

‘ SECRET NOFORN
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Taiwan, or b) whether it is to attempt the liheration of Ghina from

the Communists at an appropriate time.

L. ‘The Director advocated he equipping of five €-123 aircraft
and the positioning of amphibious gear for use by the ChiNats wit'h
the understanding that it would all remain in United States hands
pending a policy decision about its use. Secretary McNamara did not

seem to feel that amphibious equipment should bé stockpiled‘—_——' Eg;g;

5.' The Director then discussed the places he had visited in

—

South Viet-Nam

(b)(1)
(b)(3)

The Director concluded this part of the méeti!}g by saying that\
although he did not want to depreciate the efforis being made in South 4,(){ Pq

Viet-Mam, he was not optimistic about the success of 'biue whole United !
' A

States program.

SECRET NOFupn -
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(b)(1) | 6 the

3 ]

(b)(3) f Director explained the training of Border Police and Royal Thai Army

units by United States forces in Northeast Thailand. He underlined
; i his belief that United States Military Forces in Thailand should have.

‘ training as their basic mission, and touchéd on the problem the United
i
i States may have in maintaining them there if pressure is applied by
| the Communists for their withdrawal in the context of the Laotian .
!
H
: "setbtlement .

(b)(1) -

(b)3) !

He stated that he feared

" Thailand would move toward neutralism and seel accommodation with the
Communist camp if the United States position in the area showed ad-

ditionai signs of wealmess..

7. The Director concluded the meeting by saying that he thought
United States programs in Southeast Asia were essentially holding
actlons which would buy time, He said he did not think that they ‘

would succeed over the long run, pointing out that we were merely

chipping away at the toe of a glacier from the North. He read the

"General Conclusions" from the paper prepared at the end of our trip.

Seeretary McNamara cdmmented that he did not feel it had yet been

proved that United States actions were not capable of rolling back

SECRET NOFORN
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" the Communist push. It was agreed that the United States should

continue to support programs and projects which would buy time.

Richfoelms

Deputy Director (Plans)

Distribution:

" Original &3eec - DCI
2 - DDP

.

S ECRET NUi i
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5 September 1963
MEMO%RANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Meeting with Secretary McNamara and Secretary
Gilpatric on 4 September 1963

1. Read and approved the Bross letter. Gilpatric spoke |
most enthusiastically of Bross. ' 1

2. McNamara formally requested that we arrange for U-2
aerial surveillance of the India-ChiCom border utilizing Takhli.

3. Commented that the NRO budget had not been settled
and that demand for increase in the '64 budget was in their hands.
I asked that no action be taken on this budget until I had reviewed it,

4. Suggested that membership in USIB be reduced .a little
later this year.

5. Reviewed their position.on South Viet Nam which was to the
effect that the President had been poorly advised, that the actions
taken last week were incorrect, that we must win the war and that
.ADIghey saw no alternative to winning it sithont with the Diem Government.
6. Expressed great concern over the Dunlop case and ordered
a review of the military personnel security procedures.

ADD: Both McNamara and Gilpatric said they felt that throughout last
week the content and tone of the cables sent from State to the Embassy
in South. Viet Nam did not reflect the intention and desire of the
President as expressed in the meetings from day to day. Furthermore
it was obvious to them that State were deliberately leaking the
Government's position to the newspapers, particularly the New York
Times,

" ————
v

S

‘IAM/mfb .

e
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19 Septermber 196}

The Honorable Henry Gabot Lodge
The Ambasgador of the United States
Saigon, South Viet Nam

Dear Cabot: - : -

1 am taking this means of communicating with you in the
interests of privacy knowing that the use of the CIA channel,
restrictive as it is, would mean that a few people on both ends would
have access to my message to you,

Ny,

1 was told by Dean Rusk that you had proposed that General
Lansdale come dut to assist you and, in order to provide needed staff
for contemplated operations, to replace Richardson as Chief of Station,
Rusk explained that you spoke most highly of Richardson and therefore
I assume that your suggestion was not because of dissatisfaction with
John but more because you felt his relationships with the regime,
and most particularly with Nhu, made it difficult for him to direct the
organization in accordance with your wishes which I assume to mean
you feel a "change' in South Viet Nam government a must.

First, Cabot, I wish to emphasize that the Agency will reorient
the Saigon station in any practical way to meet your desires. Personnel,
including the Station Chief, can be replaced; the station can be
expanded or contracted and particular operations can be accelerated or
stopped altogether. However, our .Chiefs of Station must work in greatest
intimacy with, and for that matter be directed by, a very large and
experienced staff under Mr, Helms, who are experienced in, and
understand the techniques of, directing field operations in such activities
as positive intelligence, .counterintelligence, g¢overt political action,
paramilitary training and operations, etc. To have a Station Chief in
as an important a station as Saigon who ig unatceptable to this organiza-

‘tion would be unmanageable, Unfortunately General Lansdale would not

be acceptable to the organization or to me personally, I will not go

into details as to why this is true but some time when we are together

I can tell you. Suffice it to say-at this time that General Lansdale's

use in the manner you propose in your letter would create insurmountable
problems and therefore I must advise againat it. -
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I want to be abundantly ¢lear however on Richardson. Despite
Dean's statement that you hold John in high regard, I have reason to
believe a problem might exigt out there, My reason is that I have
received the following report from a source that I ¢consider regponaible
and abgolytely dependable and I quote " « - »Mike Dunn, Special
Assistant to Ambaseador Lodge, had told Mr. Conein of our station
that Ambassador l.odge was going to get rid of Richardson, Dunn has
apparently spoken to ather medium-level memhers of the station along
the same line. In ghort, Dunn's conduct has been designed to give our
station the impression that Mr. Richardson is a 'short<termer.' On one

L

occasion, Dunn asked Gonein 'Do you think that Dave Smith {Richardson’s

deputy) can run the station for a temporary period while a new Station
Chief is being gsent out here?' - « -"

This kind of talk apparently {s accepted as being true in both
the station and within our building here, I believe this most unfortunate,
God knows it ig difficult enough to deal with the various agencies and
interested parties in the complicated matters we are dealing with in
South Viet Nam without this kind of talk, Perhaps a word to Dunn on
this matter would be in order. Also a word to Richardson, if you have
the confidence in him which you apparently expressed,

Although I do not resist a change of Station Chief, I would
counsel against precipitous action i we intend to try to work out
any kind of an arrangement with the present regime even though on a
short range basis. Richardson has valuable contacts and the confidence
of some individuals in the regime, particularly Nhu, as well as certain
generals, and these might be lost with his departure, However if the
decision is to abandon all hope of working .with the regime, then
Richardson probably should be replaced, I think he is pretty firm in
his mind that we must work with the reggime for a period of time
becaué'.e, in the firet place, there is no apparent means of replacing
them and in the sdcond there ig no leaderghip on the horizon to take
over which would guaraniee an improvement over our present situation.

In addition Richardson ig & man of great experience, "He has

" been an area chief here (which is a position of very considerable

importance) and he has been Station Chief in such impoztant places as

However we do have a man

of satisfactory experience who has served with gréat skill in other
trying situations and whom I would propose as & replacement for
Richardson if you desire John removed,

ApprO\ied for Release: 2016/07/05 C06246225
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With regpect to General Lanadale, I would gounsel against
sending him to Salgon unless it was for the purpose of ¢onducting
a series of friendly meetings with Diem based upen the background
of Lansdale's personal relationship of many years' standing with Diem
and a general recognition in Viet Nam and elsewhere that Lansdale
was Diem's "maker and advocate", However final decigion on this
is yours and the Department's, not mine,

I am more disturbed over the situation that has developed in
South Viet Nam than any rec¢ent erisis which has confronted this
government, Neither ¥ nor the Agency, nor the Intelligence Community,
harbor any fixed policy position, This is not our business, We do feel
it is our business, however, to analyze all available intelligence and to
estimate the prospects of guteess of a course of action under considera-
tion by the policy makers. We have no current intelligence nor
resulting estimate in hand which would lead us to the conclusion that
the present regime can be disposed of or that there exists a replacement
regime which would be better, This is not howewer to say that a coup
might not occur even before you regeive this letter., Coup plotting is
reportéd almost daily and has been for the last 18 months, However,
my experience in this field tells me.that ecoups that you hear about
usually don't happen, - - -

A sample of our experience with your problem is contained in
the attached few pages of a review of our analysis of the p8litical
situation in South Viet Nam since June, 1962, which I appended to my
daily report of yesterday to the Executive Committee,

On a personal note, { haye jyst had a long visit with Ike and
reviewed the Vief Nam-gituation in aome detaxl .He realizea the problems
as he lived for many years with Dism's intransigené¢e and his manner of
governing his people he felt would ¢ome to no good end. However he
urges great care and deliberation, redognizing as we all do, the carryirg
off of a coup is no small task and even if successful the aftermath has
its own special problems. He is distressed over the violent press and
feels this in itself might make careful, objective appraisals difficult
as was the case in Guba in 1958, =

With warm personal regards, and again let me assure you
of my desire to help you with your most trying and difficult task and of
my friendship,

Sincerely,

/s/

- pobes ppyr Aonn CpRYCrenIEC By JYA rasre Jobnidug Mccone,. CeL i
Director

Attachment **Handwritten in here: Ike bleeds for you - hggefgiend - amn

£ iz d
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Orig of this sealed up and handed to
Dave Sm1th to hand-carry out to Saigon
nd" give into the hands of Amb. Lodge ONLY,

Com 225-19Sep’c63
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3 September 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Discussion with Secretary Rusk at Iunch at DCI residence
this date

‘1. Ball visit to Pakistan reviewed and Rusk agreed that it is more
important to preserve our assets in Pakistan than to insist upon
expansion of USA-60 as a condition precedent to continuing aid. DCI
agreed and stated this understanding reached with Ball during Rusk's
absence, Rusk feels Ayub is seeking new connections with friends of
the United States. Present Pak Foreign Minister is in trouble and
probably will be removed which would be good because he is definitely not
friendly to the United States. Rusk was generally optimistic on the
outcome of the Ball-Ayub discussiomns, .

2. Regarding South Viet Nam, s’ta.f:ing he was not really in on
DepTel #243 but since the Telex was discussed with him on the telephone,
he assumed responsibility. He appeared critical of Hilsman and some-
what critical of Harriman, Agreed with me that we should go slowly; »
that there was no apparent acceptable successor to Diem. Rusk was

-+ pleased that today's cable was toned down. Also agreed that Lodge had

been taken in by State Department advisors and lower echelon officers
and had probably gone too far too fast. He was most complimentary of
the reporting and the judgment of Carter, Helms and Colby in the
meetings of last week,

3. Rusk raiged the question of Dunlop; felt this defection most
serious; believes NSA security must be improved; expressed surprise
that NSA did not have security procedures at least equal to CIA's,

Urged that DCI givé consideration to a uniform security clearance

procedure for all personnel throughout the Intelligence Community,
Raised the question of desirability of tighter security procedures
within State, including the use of polygraph.

4.. Discussed the De Gaulle problem at considerable length.
Rusk ventured the opinion that De Gaulle.would lose out and that the
ultimate strong trio in Free World defense would be Britain, U. S,
and West Germany, I questioned this because of De Gaulle's nuclear
development, indicating it would be formidable within 10 years.
Rusk felt that De Gaulle could offer no security to Western Europe
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that would equal that offered by the U, S, I countered by stating

that De Gaulle was not inhibited by U, S. policy or the McMahon
Act and therefore might easily resolve his problem by offering
special nuclear materials or weapons assistance to West Germany
or other countries, Rusk felt this not a probability, however he
did not fully discount the idea.|

(b)(1)
(b)(3)

— Y e

5, With regard to the future of South Viet Nam, Rusk raised
the question of a possible split betweep Ho Chi Minh and Peking,
I was to explore the possibilities of an independent, unified Viet Nam
which would be neutral but free of ChiCom influence, This '
apparently is a French idea and if it could be accomplished would
be a very stablizing influence on all of Southeast Asia,

¥

NOTE: I have discussed this with Helms who is ' ¥
going to study prospects.

JAM/mfb
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD -- Single copy, no distribution
TR NSRS N FOES I TG A UL IL DT BE AT
SUBJECT: Luncheon meeting with Mr. Reston of the New York Times -
DCI residence - 26 September 1963

1. Discussed briefly our appraisal of Halberstam's objectivity,

as outlined in the attached. Reston realizes there is reason for some
prejudice on the part of Halberstam; stated that Halberstam and

Sheehan were obviously the best-established permanent correspondents
and therefore naturally the leaders in Saigon pres's corps. Furthermore,
he did not think his reporting was as slanted as some claim,

2, Di.smllssed in some detail the attacks on CIA as evidenced

by the Ted Lewis article of September 19th and the Max Freedman ]
article.of September 23rd, and others. Reston felt the attacks were
obviously planted; was of the opinion they came from State, probably
“a gréat deal of .it from Harriman who is both emotional and talkative,
but did not feel there was much we could do about it; nor did he feel any
particular damage was done, He made-the point that the American
public generally are against any kind of secrecy; that they look upon
CIA as an organization of intrigue and that the Washington press corps
feel the Kennedy administration operates on the basis of prejudices

and special interests ;:athei‘ than principles, -and this lays them open

to suspicion of intrigue, hence CIA is an obvious victim. All in all }
Reston felt the situation not as bad as it has been in the past and

I shouldn't worry too much about it.

3. He said that stories of the Freedman type had not been planted
with the New York Times to his knowledge; however spokesmen
for the State Department had definitely confirmed the Halberstain
article that CIA supported Nhu's secret police that raided the
pagodas and this was done by the Department prior to the publishing
of the article. Reston was very surprised at the true facts relating
to this situation. '

There was a brief discussion of why the feeling has suddenly
flared up. Reston recognized that certain elements in the government
had moved precipitfously in late August and wondered whether CIA
had supported this move or been informed in advance. He recognized
that our reserved position and warning to go slow might cause pain
to some of those who wished to rush ahead,

There was no discussion of operational details, position of
individuals, coordination or lack of coordination, etc.
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Richardson's impression is that large part, perhaps most
of U.S. civil mission personnel are strongly and emotionally against
Diem administration. Civilian personnel, including Richardson,
who believe we can still win tliis war despite adverse factors, are
in distinct minority. On the other hand, would be inclined to think
that most U.S. military leadership in Saigon and in countryside
definitely feel we can progress with war. There are, of course,
exceptions among the military.

Since 8 May and especially since 21 August, there has been
large increase in intensity of American emotional reaction to local
scene and in tendency to reach final and sweeping conclusion now.

U.S. press represeéntatives resident here were bitterly
anti-administration. Halberstam dominates resident U.S. press
community. He made up his mind quite some. time ago that war
could not be won with Diem, Diem had to go, and that any Ameri-~
can who did not agree with Halberstam was either a fool or un-
witting traitor to his country. Halberstam and Sheehan live to-
gether, have identity of views and emotions, and fully exchange
their informationh and leads with each other. Impression is also
that Halberstam and Sheehan attempt to indoctrinate and dominate
incoming U, S. reporters. Situation is difficult enough to justify
adverse reporting and am not ascribing such reporting solely to
influence of one or two men. They merely constitute at least one
small part of problem. '

In some ways we seem to have reached point in official
American community that, if you think we can win with present
government, you are simply not running in right direction with
the majority. There is continual leakage from official sources
to press, especially to Halberstam and to Sheehan. Realize pres-
sures may be so strong in U. S, and abroad that time for decision
making might be limited. However, if this is not compellingly the
case, continue to suggest that we attempt obtain time for further
development of situation here and for more deliberate process of
analysis and formulation of action recommendations. '

Approved for Release: 2016/07/05 C06246227 ’



C06246227

.

i

e i e ———— e

Approved for Release: 2016/07/05 C06246227

[T ey T3

AN o o8 y k] g
rowet b Ry it
G §oally tFidia

4. With reference to a press representative, Reston thought
it was better to have someone who is fully familiar with the Agency
and who either had, or could inspire, the confidence of the Washington
press corps rather than bring in a stranger.from the press corps who
would require years of indoctrination to really learn the agency. -He
spoke most favorably of Burding and volunteered his name; I did not
raise it. He also spoke highly of Nils Lennartsen, He thought,
however, we should search in our own house,

Attachment

JAM /mfb
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October 21, 1962

MEMORANDUM OF DISCUSSION WITH THE PRESIDENT ALONE
OCTOBER 21, 1962. (Approx. 4:30 p.m.)

On my report of my discussion with General Eisenhower at
my residence this morning, the following information was given
later to the Attorney General. It is not to be given to anyone else.

After briefing by Lundahl, General Eisenhower and I engaged
in a long discussion concerning the proper procedure to be followed.
Eisenhower's conclusions are as follows:

1. Any military action would be inconclusive and therefore
inadvisable unless it employed invasion and occupation of Cuba.
Eisenhower gave this opinion on a basis,of his experience in war
in countless examples of air strikes which though most effective,
were never completely conclusive.

2. From a military point of view a surprise attack would
be most effective and most desirable if followed in a minimum
time by invasion.

3. However, from a broader point of view, he opposed
surprise attack because of the indictment, the resulting tensions,
and the fact that such action by the United States would license
other countries to resort to violent military action without notice.

4. Therefore Eisenhower would accept the handicaps from a
military point of view, of warning or notice, and therefore would
follow the suggested plan of initiating a blockade, conducting intense
surveillance, and announcing the intention of taking military action
if the Soviets and the Cubans either maintained the status quo of
their missile installations or continued the construction of theil
missile bases. The military action he envisaged would be air
strikes and invasion.

T0P SECREY
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5. General Eisenhower emphasized he was giving his opinion
based golely on intelligence and without the benefit of a study of the
war plans or the most recent diplomatic exchanges with Castro,
Khrushchev, our allies, etc. It seemed fair to conclude that his
views as expressed above represent a flash judgment rather than
a considered judgment arrived at with all facets of the problem
laid before him.

John A. McCone
Director

TGP SEeReY
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31 October 1963 )

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJ’ECT Discussion with Governor Averell Harriman at Lunch,
October 30th

1. We reviewed the South Vietnam situation. I stated that we
had reached a point of decision. I felt that we either had to make up
our minds to go along with Diem or to put our shoulder behind the
coup -- that we were studying the alternatives to, and the pros and
cons of both, and that I had not made a final personal judgment.
However, in the last analysis it was a policy decision, On the one
hand the Diem regime's strength had eroded away. On the other
hand there was great uncertainty concerning the type of government
which would succeed in the event of a coup.

2. 1 brought up the question of the August 24th cable, stating

so precipitously, particularly in view of the fact that on August 22nd
at the meeting attended by the President and a substantial number

of advisers, the group were briefed on the Pagoda raids in July,
etc., and that no policy judgment was reached which would indicate
action taken in the August 24th cable. Harriman accepted no
responsibility for the cable and asked why we did not express ourselves
when it was ''coordinated''. I said it was not coordinated and that at
8:00 p.m. Saturday night Mr. Helms had been called and had been
"informed' .about the general substance of the cable. which was
tisupported by the President, State Department and Defense Department'',
Our views were not requested. Harriman said he was surprised as
he had been told that the cable had been coordinated with us and that
we supported it. I corrected this impression.

3. We then turned to the discussion of Laos. I said that
Alexis Johnson had been given a paper outlining in detail all CIA
activities in Laos, which was then reviewed and approved by the
Special Group 5412, In view of theé criticism of CIA/Saigon activities
which had come from the Embassy and the Department, I said that he,
Harriman, was the architect of the situation in L.aos and therefore
I wished for Alexis Johnson in approving CIA/Laos activities at the
5412 Committee to do so after discussion with Harriman. Harriman

Approved for Release: 2016/07/05 C06246228
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Harriman said he knew all about our act1v1t1es in Laos and approved,

but there was not criticism and thought we-were and had done a good

job in Laos. ‘This had been réported by both Ambassador Brown and

Unger. I said that inspite of all this I wished his current review and
_ current approval,

4. Harriman then asked what should we do in Liaos. He said
that Khrushchev's attitude changed between April and July and that
he was worried over reports that the Soviets were assmtmg the North
Vietnamese and hence probably Meos in Laos. He questioned whether
CIA had a plan. He also raised the question of whether the U. S. should
not put in a small military force. I said that it did not appear to us
that the situation had reached a point where the U, S. should take
precipitous action.’ I felt diplomatic 'action was indicated and I was
not suré just how accurate or how extensive the Soviet military aid
to North Vietnamese really was. However, it appeared to me that the
. Soviets might, as part of the1r row with the ChiComs, openly support
the North V1etnamese

5. Governor Harriman.then turned to a discussion of Latin
America. He said that he was going down to a meeting in Brazil and
that he was seeking ideas, What did I think about Latin America? I
said that the situation was very disturbing. Each country had its own
separate problem and therefore no general formula could be applied.

1 did say, however, that we felt the intensified guerrilla and insurgency
activities directed by Castro out of Cuba applied to practically all
Central and South American countries. He also asked that J. C. King
discuss Latin America with him. '

NOTE: I'transmitted this request to J. C. King, I think
we should consider whether King should accompany Harriman
on his mission. Also I believe it might be useful for DDP
and DDI to put together some current appraisals of the current
situation in each country and out of this might come some
.suggestions. We should avoid being drawn too deeply into
policy matters.

JAM:mcm
(taped)
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